. Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020

2/28/2011
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ForFAA Uss Omly
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N7235E E-2252
1. Alrcraft Make . Model Series
BEECH A36
Name (As shown on registration certi%ate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Ow : Address P BOX 847
-POWNTIFLYING DAWG AVIATION LLC cty _EUFAULA state OK
: Zip 74432-0847 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D AIRFRAME ] (As described in Item 1 above)

] ] POWERPLANT]

L] [J  |PrOPELLER

’ Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  DAVIS FIELD AVIATION 11C U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 1200 SABRE ST Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cy  MUSKQOGEE state QK v | Certificated Repair Station D3FR571X
zp 74403 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization LIMITED AIRFRAME

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 [—_‘I _
App. B 7‘/// — Nathan L. Stephens 03/11/2024

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B Approved D Rejected
. _— di

:Z;ﬁe F;Ittc.JrStandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Szx:;:rf’tp;ﬂergn:’;g:"a an
BY . L Other (Specify)

FAA Designee ¥ | Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

D3FR571X 7/// el Nathan L. Stephens 03/11/2024

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(/f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7235E 03/11/2024

‘ Nationality and Registration Mark Date
BEECH A36 E-2252

Verified this aircraft was on STC-AML #SA01899WI. Verified all equipment interfacing to the G3X Touch System was
listed on STC approved equipment list.

A. The following equipment and components were installed I/A/W G3X Touch installation manual P/N: 190-02472-01
Rev 15 and FAA STC #SA01899Wi. ‘

. Garmin GDU 460, P/N: 011-02920-05 conforming to FAA-PMA

. Garmin GMU 11, P/N: 010-01788-01 conforming to FAA-PMA

. Garmin GAD 29D, P/N: 011-03236-21 conforming to FAA-PMA

. Garmin GSU 25D, P/N: 011-02929-56 conforming to FAA-PMA

. Garmin GEA 24B, P/N: 011-05991-01 conforming to FAA-PMA

. Garmin GTP 59, P/N: 011-00978-00 conforming to FAA-PMA

- Garmin GMA 245RM, P/N: 011-03784-10 conforming to FAA-PMA

. Garmin GPS Glareshield Mount Antenna, P/N: 011-04036-00 conforming to FAA-PMA
. Garmin GDU 470, P/N: 011-04311-05 conforming to FAA-PMA

OCONOObEWN -

B. The GDU 460 was installed in the pilot's instrument panel I/A/W G3X Touch installation manual and FAA STC #
SA01899WI.

C. The GDU 470 was installed in the center of the instrument panel I/A/W G3X Touch installation manual and FAA
STC #SA01899WI.

D. The GMU 11 was installed in the tail of the aircraft I/A/W G3X Touch installation manual and FAA STC #
SA01899WI.

E. The GSU 25D was installed behind the instrument panel of the GDU 460 I/A/W G3X Touch installation manual and
FAA STC #SA01899WI.

F. The GAD 29D was installed behind the pilot panel I/A/W G3X Touch installation manual and FAA STC #
SA01899WI.

G. The GEA 24B was installed behind the pilot panel I/A/W G3X Touch installation manual and FAA STC #
SA01899WI.

H. The GTP 59 was installed under the left elevator I/AMW G3X Touch installation manual and FAA STC #SAC1899WI.

I. The GMA 245RM was installed behind the radio pane on top of the GTN 750Xi I/A/W G3X Touch installation manual
and FAA STC #SA01899WI.

J. An electrical load analysis was performed and found that the continuous load of the alternator does not exceed 80%
of capacity I/A/W 14 CFR 23.1309 (c, d), and 14 CFR 23.1351 (a).

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7235E 03/11/2024

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
BEECH - A36 E-2252

K. A complete operational test was performed according to instructions in the Installation Manual, P/N: 190-02472-01
Rev 15. The equipment performed satisfactorily and did not adversely affect existing components or systems in the
aircraft as required by 14 CFR 23.1301.

L. The aircraft equipment list was revised to reflect these changes; weight and balance change was updated.

M. An FAA approved G3X Touch EFIS flight manual supplement, document-number 190-01754-01 Rev 6 Was installed
in the pilot’s flight manual.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (ICA)
1. G3X Touch EFIS- G3X Instructions for Continued Airworthiness, P/N: 190-02472-02 Rev 9.
NOTHING FOLLOWS

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (1006)







1200 East 151 Street
Olathe, KS 66062

P: 913-397-8200 F: 913-397-8282 ,

July 22, 2020

Subject: Authorization for STC Use
AML STC SA01899WI for G3X Touch Electronic Flight Instrument System

Garmin authorized dealers are hereby granted permission to use Garmin AML STC SA(01899W data to
maodify aircraft.

Robert Murray
Director, Aircraft Certification
Garmin international; Inc.
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Uniited States of America
Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Adninistration

Supplemental Type Certificate

Number: SA01899WI

Thiis certificate issued to: Garmin International, Inc.
1200 East 151st Street
Olathe, KS 660862

certifies that the chiange in the type desig for the following product with the fimitations and conditions therefore as
spectfied hiereon meets the airworthiness requircmients of Part 23" sfthe Federal Aviation Regulations.

Oniginal Product’~ Type Ceftificate Number: Make:,
Model: See Approved Model List (AML) SA01899WI for approved

Multiple - AML STC aircraft models and applicable airworthiness regulations

Deseription of Type Design Change:
instaliation of Garmin G3X Touch Electronic Flight Instrument System

Data Required:
(1) Garmin MasterDrawing List (MDL) 005-01320-00, Revision 1, dated March 15, 2019

{2) Garmin G3X STC Maintenance Manualincluding ICA190-02472-02, Revision 1, dated March 15,2019
{3) Garmin G3X Airplane Flight Manual Supplement 190-01754-01, Revision 1, dated March 15, 2019
Later FAA-approved revisions to the data listed above are incorporated without amendment to this certificate

Limitations and Conditions:
(1)Compatibility of this design-changewith previously. approved modifications must be determined by the installer.
(2)Installation of G3X in aircraft certified for IFR muist have standby instruments for attitude, airspeed and
altitude. Permitted:standby instrument-configurations and other limitations are defined in the data shown in the

Master Drawing List (MDL) identified above:
(3)All aircraft listed on the Approved Model List (AML):meet the réquirements for airplane certification level 1

and 2, and airplane performance-level: low speed.
(continued on Page 3)

Tiiis certificate and the supporting data which is the basis for approval shall rematn in effect until surrendered,
suspended, and revoked or a termination date is otherwise established by the Administratorof the Federal Aviation

Administration.
Date of Application: May 15,2018 Date Reissued:

Date Arilendéd: December 20, 2019; February 12, 2020;

Date of Issuance: March 15, 2019
April 21, 2023; Cclober 10,2023

By Direction of the Administrator

A z?rzaturc —

Title Robert Murray "
ODASTC Unit Administrator
ODA-240087-CE

Any afteratidn-of this certificate is punishable by & fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceedmg 3 years or both. This certificate may be
transferrad or made available to-third persons by licensing agreemants in accordance with 14 CFR 21.47. Possession of this Supplemental Type
Certificata (STC) document by persons other than the STC holder does not constitute fights to the design data.nor to_alter an aircraft, aircraftengine, or
propeiier. The STC's supporting decumentition. (drawings, instructions, specxﬁcauons fiight manual supplemems ‘ic.) is the property of the STC
hotder. An STC holder who allows a person to use the STC to alter an-aircraft, sircratt engine, or. propelier must pmwde that person with wriften

parmission acceptable {o the FAA. (Ref. 14 CFR 21.120).

FAA Form 8110-2 (5/14) Page 10f 3



United States of America
Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

INSTRUCTIONS: Thé trarister eindorseriient below may.be used to natify the appropriate FAA Aircral Certification Office of the transfer of this
Supplemental Type Certificate. ‘The FAA;will reissue the certificate in the name of the iansferee and forward itio him.

TransferEndorsement
Transfer the ownership of Supplemental Type Certg_ﬂ'cate Number:

To (Name:and address of transferee)

From (Name and address of granior)

Extent of Authority (if licensing agreement):

Date of transfer:

Signature of grantor::

Any-alteration of this certificate is punishable by a'fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both. This certificate may be
* transferred or made available to third persons by ficensing agreements in accordance with 14 CFR 21.47. Possession of this Supplemental Typa

Certificata (STC) document by persons other than the STC holder does not constitute rights to the design data nor to aiter an aircraft, aircraft engine, or

propelier. The STC's supporting decumentation (drawings, instructions, spacifications, flight manual supplements, etc’) is the propenty of the STC

holder. An STC holder who allows a person 1o use the STC 1o siter an aircraft, aircraft engine, or propeller must provide that parson with written
permission accaptable to the FAA. (Ref. 14 CFR 21.120).

FAA Form B110-2.{5/14) Page 201 3



United States of America
Departinent of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate
(Continuation Sheet)

Number: SA01899WI
October 10, 2023

“Certification Basis _

Based on 14CFR 21.115 and21.101, and the FAA policy for significant changes in FAAOrder8110.48, the

certification basis forthis change is as follows:

a. The certification basis. for parts not ¢hanged or-not affected by this change remains unchanged from the
original approval.

b. The certification basis for parts changed or affected by this changa.is:

Section Amadt. Section. Amdt.
23.251(a) 23-62 23.1325(a)(b)(1)(2) 23-50
23.301(a) 23-48 23,1327 23-20
23.303 Original 23.1331 23-62
23.305 23-45 23.1337(a)(b)(1)(c) 23-51
23.307(a) Original 23.1351(a)(1)(2)(i)(e) 23-49
23.337(a)(b) 23-48 23.1383(h)(1)()(2) 23-62
23.561(a)(b)(3)(e) 23-62 23.1357(a)(b)(c)(d) 23-43
23.601 Original 23.1359 23-49
23.603 23-23 23.1365(a)(b)(d)(e) 23-49
23.605(a) 23-23 23.1367(a)(c)(d) Original
23.607(a)(b) 23-48 23.1381(a)(b) Original
23.609 Original 23.1383(b)(c) 23-49
23.611 23-48 23.1419(a)(c) 23-43
23.613(a)(b)(c) 23-45 23.1431(a)(b)(e) 23-62
23.627 Original 23.1501 23-21
23.774(a) 23-14 23.1521(a)(b)(1){2)(4)c)(1)(2)4) 23-50
23.773(a)(2) 23-45 23.1523 ' 23-34
23.777(a)(b) 23-62 23.1525 23-45
23.853(a) 23-62 231528 23-26
23.863(a)(b) 23-34 23.1541 23-21
23.901{a)b)(1)(e) 23-53 23.1543(bj(c) 23-50
23.954(a)(b) 23-7 23.1545(a)(b){1)(2)(3)(4) 23-62
23.955(a)(2)(3){4) (b)(c) 23-51 23.1549 2345
23.963(e). 23-51 23.1553 23-50
23.993 23-43 23.1555(a)(b)(d)(3)(e)(2) 23-62
23.1182 23-14 23.1581(a)(b)(c)(f) 23-50
23.1183 23-51 23.1583(b)(h){(m) 23-62
23.1301 23-62 23.1585(a)(1)()) 23-62
23.1303(a)(b)(c)(d)( 23-62 23.2000 23-64
23.1305(@)(1)(2)(3)(b}2B)DA)(i)5E)E)  23-52 23.2005. 23-64
23.1307 ) 23-49 23.2010 23-64
23.1308(a){(1)(b)(d) 23-62 23.2335. 23.64
23.1310(a) 23-62 23.2500(b) 23-64
23.1311(a)(b) 23-62 23.2505 23-64
23.1321 23-49 232510 23-64
23.1322 23-43 23.2515 23-64
23.1323(a)(b)c) 23-62 23,2520 23-64

Any alteration of this-certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, of-imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both. This certificate may be
transferred or made available to third persons.by licensing agreements in accordance with 14 CFR 21.47. Possessian of this Sugpiemental Type
Certificate {STC) documant by parsona-ather than the STC holdar does not constitute rights to the design data ror o alter an aircraft, aircraft engine, or
propeller. The STC's supporting documentation {drawings, instructions, specifications, flight manual supplernents, étc.) is the property of the STC
holder. An STC-holdar who allows a person to use tha STC to alter an aircrafl, aircraft engina, or propelier must provide that person with written
permission acceptable to the FAA. (Re!. 14 CFR 21.120).

FAA Form 8110-2 (5114) " Page3of 3
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Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
" . OMB No. 2120-0020
Us:p'mmem MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 2280 For FRA Te Oy
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by faw (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N7235E E-2252
1. Alrcraft  Iyoie Model Series
BEECH A36
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 or Address _P(O) BOX 847
) FLYING DAWG AVIATION LLC Cy  EUFAULA State OK
Zip 74432-0847 County USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D AIRFRAME (As described in Ifem 1 above)

] ] POWERPLANT|

] [0 |PROPELLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  DAVIS FIFI D AVIATION LIC U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 1200 SABRE ST Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty MUSKOGEE =~~~ sweQK | v| Certificated Repair Station D3FR571X
Zip 74403 county USA Certificated Maintenance Organization LIMITED AIRFRAME

D. ) certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFR Part 43 y
App. B L] /\% 4——’ Nathan L. Stephens 03/11/2024

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ Approved [ ] Rejected
; - P A ed by Canadi

:’:;ge l;n‘.)rStandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization D:;s: mort of Toan s’; e )
BY . o Other (Specify)

FAA Designee ¢ | Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual ]
Designation No.

D3FR571X ﬂ\// i Nathan L. Stephens 03/11/2024

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
- compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7235E 03/11/2024

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
BEECH A36 E-2252

Removed Gamin GNS 430 and PMA 8000B from aircraft.

Verified this aircraft was on STC-AML # SA02019SE-D. Verified all equipment interfacing to the GTN 750Xi was listed
on STC approved equipment list.

A. The following equipment and components were installed:
1. Garmin GTN 750Xi with mounting tray conforming to TSO-C34e, C36e Class A, C40c, C74d, Class A,

C112e, C128a, C146e Class 3, C151d Class A, B, C157b Class 1, 2, C165b, C169a Class C, E, 3, 4, 5, 6, C194,
and C195b Class B1, B3, B5, B7.

B. Installed Garmin GTN 750Xi that is located in the instrument panel I/A/W Garmin Instailation Manual, P/N:
190-01007-C3 Rev 9 and I/A/W FAA STC SA02019SE-D.

C. An electrical load analysis was performed and found that the continuous load of the alternator does not
exceed 80% of capacity I/A/W 14 CFR 23.1309 (c, d), and 14 CFR 23.1351 (a).

D. An FAA approved flight manual supplement, document number 190-01007-C2 Rev 7 was installed in the pilots flight
manual.

E. A complete operational test was performed according to instructions in the Installation Manual for the GTN 750Xi.

The equipment performed satisfactorily and did not adversely affect existing components or systems in the aircraft
as required by 14 CFR 23.1301.

F. The weight and balance data change was updated. Equipment List Revised.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (ICA)
1. GTN 750Xi- Reference GTN 750Xi Instructions for Continued Airworthiness, P/N: 190-01007-C1 Rev 3.
NOTHING FOLLOWS

(] Additional Sheets Are Attached
FAA Form 337 ¢10-06) "




A
GARMIN.

March 18, 2011

Subject: STC Permission to use STC SA02019SE-D for
: Garmin Model GTN 6xx/7xx Navigation System
(See AML)

Consistent with Order 8110.4B and AC21-40, Garmin International grants permission to

Garmin dealers, installers, and owners of the Garmin Model GTN 6xx/7xx Navigation

System units to use STC SA02019SE-D and deliverable data associated with it, for the

sole and express purpose of installation and approval of the installation of the Garmin

Model GTN 6xx/7xx Navigation System, and associated interfaces to other previously
“approved equipment. '

- Emmett Griffith, Engineering Manager
Garmin AT, Inc. '

Garmin AT, Inc. 20110318eg
2345 Turner Road SE, Page 1 of 1
Salem Qregon 97302

P: 800-525-6726






‘United States of America
Department. o‘f T’ransponzmw
Federal Aviation Adtninistration:

Supplemental Type Certificate

. Numbet: SA02019SE-D

This certificate issued to: Garmin:international, Inc.-

1200 East 15 1st'Street

Olathe, KS:66062
certifies that the change in the type design for the following product with the Emitations and conditions therefore as
specified hereon meets the airworthiness requirements of @art 23.___of the Federal Aviation Regulations

Original Produtt — Type Centificate Number:. Make:
‘Multiple ~AML STC Modél: See Approved Model List- tAML) SA02019SE-D for approved
aireraftimodels:and applicable airworthiness standards:

Description of Type Design Change:-

Installation of Garmin GTN'6XX/7XX and GTN Xi Series Navugatlon System inaccordance with FAA approved Master.
Drawing List, 005- 00533-C0, Revlslon 1,approved March'18, 2017 -of later FAA approved revision: The Master Drawing
List identifies the applicable: FAA. approved Airplane’ Flight Manual Supplements and System Maintenance Manuals
(mcludmg Instructions for Continued Airworthiness).

Limitations and Conditions:

(1) The installer must determine’whether this design change is compatible with previously installed modifications.

(2) If the holder.agrees to permitanother persor'to use this.certificate to alter'a product, the holder must: give the other
person writteén:evidence of that: ssion..
(3) A copy of this certificate and associated AML, the approved AFMS, and the approved ICA must be maintained as part
of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.

This certificate and the. supporting data which is the basis for appma[ shall remainin effect until surrendered;
suspended, and'revoked or a termination date is otherwise established by the Adninistrator of the Federal Aviativit
Administration,

Daic of Application: Maréh 26, 2009 DateReissued:

Date of Issuance: ~ March 18,2011 Date Amended: -December 19,.2012; Novernber 25, 2014;
Novernber 2;:2017;:August 23,2018;
Janiuary'3,2020; July'23, 2021; January 25,2023
By Direction Qf the Adwministrator

Signaturz, (‘bﬁ M«Q

76 R Brownell
QDA STC Unit-Administrator.
ODA~240087~CE

Any glteration of this caruﬂcale 53 punlshable by 8 fife of not exceedlng $1 000, or nmpnsonment nat: mnceeding 3 years, or bath. This certificite may be
transferred or made available to third, psrsons by licensing agreements-in accordance with 14 CFR 21.47. Possession of this Supplementa Type
Certificate {STC) document by persons other than the STC holder, does not constitute rights to.the’ desogn data norto aiter an aircrafl; aireraft englne, or
propelier. The' STC's supporiing documentallon (drawings msh‘ucﬂnns specmcamns, flight manual- supplemnts. olc,)is the fproperty of the STC
holder. An’ STC hdider who allows a! pstsm 10 use the §TC toalter an aircraft, alrcraft. engine : _,'p'mpdler must providé that person with-written
permission.acceptable to the FAA. (Ref. .14 CFR 21.120)..

FAA Fom 8110-2:(5/14) Page 1 of 3




United States of America,
Department of Tranisportation
‘Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certific

INSTRUCTIONS: The transfer, endorsement below: may be used o notify the appropriate FAA Aircrdft Certification Office of the transfer of this:-
Supplemental Type Certificate. The FAA will reigsue the cerfificate in.the name of the transferee and:forward it.to him.

Transfer Endorsement
Transfer the ownership of Supplemertal Type Certificate Number:

To (Naiie and address of transferee)

From (Name and.address of grantor)

Exient 6f Authority (if licensing agrééiment):

Diite of tiavisfer:

-Signatureof grantor:.

Any afteration of this certificate is puiiistiable byy.a fins of not exceeding $1,000; o mprisonmant not excesding 3 yadrs; or both: This certificats. may bie,
transforred-or miade available to thitd. persons by ficensing agreemerits in accordance with 14 CFR 21.47. Posségsion of this Supplementaf Type '
Centificate {STC) document by persons ather than the STC holder does ot constiute rights to he design data nor Lo alter an aircraf, aircraf engine, o
propaliér. The STC's supporting documentation (drawings; instructions, specifications, fiight anust supplements; ate.} 15 the property.of tha STC
holder..An'STC holder who afiows.a pérson to use the STC to.alterdn aircraf; sircrift éngine; ar propelier must provide. that person’with writien
permission acceptable ta the FAA. (Ref. 14 CFR21.120); : :
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United States of America
Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

(Contmuatzon Sheet)
Nirnber: SAG2019SE:D

Issued: March 18, 20141
Amended: December- 19, 2012; Noveriber 25, 2014; November 2, 2017; August.23, 2018;.January:3;:2020; July. P A——
20231; January 25,2023

Certification Basis:.

Based on 14 CFR§§ 21.115 and“21.101, and the FAA policy for significant changes in FAA Order 8110.48A, the
certification basis for this- change is-as follows:
a. The cerhﬁcatnon basxs for. paﬂs not changed or nOt aﬁected by this change is shown on the attached AML.

Section Amdt. Section Amgt. ‘Section Amgt.
23.301 (a) '23-48 23.777 (a)(b) 23-51 23.1367 (a)(b)(c)(d) Original
23.303 Original  23.853 (a)(d)}(3)(v){f) 2362 23.1381"(a)(b)(c) Original,
23.305 (a)(b) 23-45 23 1301 (a)(b)(c)(d) 23-20 23.1431 (a)(b)(d)(e) 23-49
23.307 (a) Origial  23.1307 23-49. 23.1501(a)(b) 23-21
23.337 (a)(b)(c) 23-48 '23 1309.(a)b)(c)(1)e) 2349  23:1523 (a)(b)(c) 23-34
23.561 (a)(b)(3)(e) 2348 234311 (a)(14)6)(7). 2349 23.1525 23-45
23.601 Original  23.1321 (a)(c)(e) 2349 231529 2326
23.603 (a)(b) 23:23 231322 (a)(b)(c)(d)(e): 23.43 2311541 (a)(2)(b) 23-21
23.605(a) 23:23 23.1329'(h 2349 23.1555 (a)(b)(eX2) 23-50
23.607 (b) :23-48 23.1331 (a)(b)(1) 23-43 231559 (c) 23-50
23.611 2348 23.1351 (a) 2349 .23.1581 (a)(b)(c)(f) 23-50
23.613 (a)(b) \23-45 23.1353(h). 23-43  23.1583 (h)(m) 23-50
23.627 Original  23.1357 (a)(b)(d) 2343 231585 () 23-50
23.771 (a) 23-14 231359 (c) 23-49 23.2010 (a)(b) 23-64
23:773 (a)(2) 23-45 23.1361.(b): 2349 '23.2500 (b) 23-64
o 23,1365 (a)(b)(d)(e) 2349  23:2505 23-64
‘ ‘ 232510 (a)(b)(c) 23-64
23.2515 (a)(b) 2364
23.2520 (a)(b) 23-64
—END-

Any alteration of this ceriificate is punishable by & “fire-of not exceeding $1.000, or Imprisensriant not ' exceading 3 years, or both. This canificate may ba
transferred or made available to third persons by licensing agresments in accordance with 14 CFR 21.47. Possession.of this Supplermental Type
Certificate (STC) document by persons other than the STC holder does.nat constitute fights. {0 the: design data-nor to.alter an.aireraft, alroraft'engine, or
propelier. The STC's. supporting documentauon (drawmga instructions, speaﬁcatbns flight manual-suppleéments, -61c.} is the propérty of the STC
halder. An'STC holdar who allows a person to useé the' STC to alter an’aircraft, alroraft. engine or.propelief must. provide that person with'written
permission acoeptable 10 the FAA: (Ref 14 CFR 21 120)
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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Tile 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Zip 74403 Country USA

Certificated Maintenance Organization

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N7235E E-2252
1. Alrcraft  Igake Model Series
BEECH A36
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2.0 Address P() BOX 847
-OWRTIFLYING DAWG AVIATION LLC cty _EUFAULA state OK
Zip 74432-0847 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
O O POWERPLANT]|
] (] |PROPELLER
Type
|_—_| D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manutacturer
address 1200 SABRE ST Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  MUSKOGEE state QK v | Certificated Repair Station D3FR571X

LIMITED AIRFRAME

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D )
for M// Nathan L. Stephens 03/11/2024

7. Approval for Return to Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

[ 4] Approved | | Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards . ot Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY . L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
D3FR571X >z / —— Nathan L. Stephens 03/11/2024

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7235E 03/11/2024

. Nationality and Registration Mark Date
BEECH A36 ’ E-2252

Removed Bendix/King KFC 150 autopilot system from aircraft.

Verified this aircraft was on STC-AML #SA01866WiI. Verified all equipment interfacing to the GFC 500 was listed on
STC approved equipment list.

A. The following equipment and components were installed I/A/W GFC 500 installation manual P/N: 190-02291-00 Rev
24, GFC 500 installation manual addendum P/N:190-02291-24 Rev 5 and FAA STC #SA01866WI.

1.4 — Garmin GSA 28, P/N: 011-02927-21 conforming to FAA-PMA

2. Garmin GMC 507, P/N: 011-04548-01 conforming to FAA-PMA

3. Garmin GFC 500 Kit, K11-00024-35 Kit 35, GFC500 Install, 2 Servo conforming to FAA-PMA

4. Garmin GFC 500 Kit, K11-00024-32, Kit 36, GFC500 Install, Pitch Trim Servo conforming to FAA-PMA

5. Garmin GFC 500 Kit, K11-00024-30 Kit 30, GFC500 Install, Yaw Damp Servo conforming to FAA-PMA

B. All GSA 28 servos with the GFC 500 kits was installed in the aircraft /A/W GFC 500 installation manual addendum
P/N: 190-02291-24 Rev 5 and FAA STC #SA01866WI.

C. The GMC 507 was installed in the radio panel /A/W GFC 500 installation manuat addendum P/N:190-02291-24 Rev
5 and FAA STC #SA01866WI.

D. The GFC 500 system was wired and interfaced to the Garmin Gl 275 I/A/W GFC 500 installation manual P/N: 190-
02291-00 Rev 24, GFC 500 installation manual addendum P/N:190-02291-24 Rev 5 and FAA STC #SA01866WI.

E. An electrical load analysis was performed and found that the continuous load of the alternator does not exceed 80%
of capacity VA/W 14 CFR 23.1309 (c, d), and 14 CFR 23.1351 (a).

F. A complete operational test was performed according to instructions in the Installation Manual, P/N: 190-02291-00

Rev 24. The equipment performed satisfactorily and did not adversely affect existing components or systems in the
aircraft as required by 14 CFR 23.1301.

G. The aircraft equipment list was revised to reflect these changes; weight and balance change was updated.

H. An FAA approved GFC 500 flight manual supplement, document number 190-02291-25 Rev 6 was installed in the-
pilots flight manual.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (ICA)
1. GFC 500- GFC 500 Instructions for Continued Airworthiness, P/N: 190-02291-01 Rev 11.
NOTHING FOLLOWS

(] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




1200 East 151# Street

GARMIN. @b,
® P: 913-397-8200 F:913-397-8282
December 21, 2017

SUBJECT: Authorization for STC Use
AML STC SA01866W!I

Garmin authorized dealers are hereby granted permission to use Garmin AML STC SA01866WI
data to modify aircraft.

L.

Robert Murray ~
Director, Aircraft Certification
Garmin International, Inc.
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‘ Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
Q.J MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION O o, 21200020

Y8 Departmont o (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penally for each

such violation. (49 U.5.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark ' Serial No.
_ N7235E E-2252
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
Beech A36
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
MARR, LANCE T. ‘ Address 3109 NE 19" Ave.
2. Owner
{city_ Portland state_OR
Zip, 9721 2 Country, USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial Number
il X |AIRFRAME ' (As described in ltem 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
I:' D PROPELLER
Type
L—_] D APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Name_Greg Lehman B {U.S. Certificated Mechanic [ { Manufacturer
address_1250 NW Perimeter Way [0 |Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city_Troutdale state OR O [Certificated Repair Station

ip 97060 S . - — 2491728
zip 97 Country USA O | Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item § above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized lndw:dual
per 14 CFR Part 43
Aop B N S/ /2023

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED D REJECTED

FAA Fit Standards . o Person Approved by Canadian
4 inspector 3 [Manufacturer {0 [Maintenance Organization 0O Department of Transport
BY _ Other (Specify)
[ | FAA Designee {1 | Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization -
Certjﬁcat_e or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. 08/17/2023 G. Lehman A ;
2491728 yi

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7235E 08/17/2023 J

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed Bendix/King KMA24 audio selector, Bendix/King KY196 & Bendix/King KX155. Installed PS Engineering PMA450C audio
selector/6-place intercom, part number 050-450-0901 in place of the KMA24. Installed per AC43.13-2, Chapter 2, paragraph 23. Installed per
PS :

Engineering Installation Operators Manual p/n 200-450-0800, dated July 2022. Interfaced the new audio panel to the existing aircraft radios
IAW the above noted installation manual and in compliance with practices listed in AC43.13-2, Chapter 2. All wires are Mil-Spec 22759 or
27500. Power is supplied to the unit through a replaced 5A circuit breaker.

Installed Trig Avionics TY96A COM radio in place of the removed KY196, p/n 01788-00-01, IAW Trig Installation Manual 01238-00-AM dated
3 May 2021 and Peregrin STC# SA01835WI. The new radio was installed using the existing wire & circuit breaker.

Installed Trig Avionics TX56A NAV/COM radio in place of the removed KX155, p/n 01955-00-01, IAW Trig Installation Manual 01776-00-01-AD
dated 5 April 2022. The new radio was installed using the existing wire & circuit breaker. Negligible change in electrical load and weight and
balance. This alteration was performed IAW AC43.13-1B, Chapter 11, Section 4 Paragraph 11-47, Section 5 Paragraph 11-66, Section 9
Paragraph 11-115 thru 11-118 and 11-120, Section 10 Paragraph 11-135 thru 11-139, Section 11, Paragraph 11-146, Section 12 Paragraph
11-55 thru 11-159 and AC43.13-2B Chapter 2 Sections 200 thru 203C and Section 207 A thru F. The VHF Com radios are compliant with TSO
C169a, VHF Radio Communications Transceiver Equipment Operating Within Radic Frequency Range 117.975 To 137.000 Megahertz and
TSO C128a, Equipment That Prevents Blocked Channels Used In Two- Way Radio Communicatioris Due To Unintentional Transmissions.
The TX56A and TX57A are also certified to ETS0-2C169a, 2C128, 2C34f, 2C36f and 2C40c¢.

A copy of the operation instructions (PS Engineering document 202-450-800, Trig documents 01239-00-AC & 01775-00-AC) we're provided to
the aircraft owner.

This aircraft has been inspected in accordance with current CFRs and found to be airworthy with respect to the work performed.

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



erd ectronic Tracking Numbar
‘ ONB No. 2120-0020
(v 11/30/2007
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
I . . For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
dministration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR 43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and
disposition of this form. This report Is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty for each such violation. (49 U.S.C.

§46301(a))
Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N7235E E-225
1. Aircraft Make Mode! Series
EEEQH 36
ame (As shown on registration certiicate) Address (As shown on registration certiticate)
2. Owner 2534 NE 13TH AVE
’ Lance Marr PORTLAND, OREGON
97212-4146
3. For FAA Use On y
——
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model! Serial No.
XXX AIRFRAME oo e (As described in item 1 abovs) e
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
j?ype
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency IManwacturer
lPacIﬂc Coast Avionics Corporation U.S. Certificated Mechanic C. Certiticate No.
22783 Airport Road NE | Fomlgn Certificated Mechanic
lAurora Oregon, 97002 XXX JCertificated ﬁegafr Station
Certificated Maintenance Organization

OPXR455L

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have beegl
made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the Information furnished herein is true and correct t

the best of my knowledge.

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Extended range fuel :

Per 14 CFR Part 43 O

App. B - -
BT

M2/ /2]
Deocember s 202t

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

IAdministrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis v APPROVED [0 REJECTED

OPXR455L.
Benjamin Anderso

FAA Flt. Standards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Person Approved by Transport Canada
Inspector Alirworthiness Group
BY . . . Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X JRepair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

1%/2/d

December 2I 2021

FAA Form 337 (10/06)



NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

I N7235E I I December 2, 2021 I
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Description of Type Design Change:

Installation of Garmin duaf GI 275 Electronic Flight Instrument system in accordance with FAA approved Garmin STC SA02658SE and Master
Documents List 005-01208-41 Rev 14, dated Oct 202, or later FAA approved revision.

Installation of Whelen 650E Green NAV Strobe Light and Red NAV Strobe Light in accordance with FAA approved Whelen STC SA800EA, or later
FAA approved revision.

The FAA approved Garmin GI 275 Airplane Flight Manual Supplement 190-02246-12 Rev 7, dated Oct 2021, is required for in flight operation of
the systems when installed and have been placed in the Aircraft.

Alteration Notes:

Removed Bendix/King KI 256 Flight Command Indicator s/n 16049, Bendix/King KI 525A HSI s/n 24231, Bendix/King KG 102A Remote Gyro s/n
10772, Bendix/King KA 51B Slaving Accessory s/n 4210, RAPCO Vacuum Pump s/n B40628, Tempest Air Filter, secondary Tempest Air Filter,
Vacuum Regulator, American instrument Vacuum Gauge s/n 6591, Avionics International Remote Switch Unit s/n 375, and all associated
installation kits, trays and wiring to facilitate other maintenance.

The Garmin dual GI 275 Electronic Flight Instrument system has been instalied which consists of GI 275 ADI installed in place of removed KI 256
Flight Command Indicator in the instrument panel at F.S. 56, GI 275 HSI installed in place of removed KI 252A HSI in the instrument panel at F.S.
56, GTP 59 OAT Probe installed on inspection panel in left empennage at F.S. 263, BNC Glareshield GPS Antenna installed at F.S. 50, and GMU 11
Magnetometer installed in the left wing tip at F.S. 112. The GI 275 ADI, GTP 59 OAT Probe, and GMU 11 Magnetometer receive power from the
Main buss using a newly installed 5 amp Klixon 7274-2-X series circuit breaker labeled "ADI". The GI 275 HSI receives power from the Avionics
buss using a newly installed 5 amp Klixon 7274-2-X series circuit breaker labeled "HSI". The GI 275 system was installed, inspected, configured and
tested IAW the FAA approved Garmin GI 275 document 190-02246-10 Rev 11, dated Oct 2021 approved under STC SA02658SE.

The Whelen 650E Green NAV Strobe Light has been installed on the right wingtip at F.S. 58 as a direct replacement for OEM NAV Strobe Light and
uses existing circuit breaker values and labeling. The 650E was installed, inspected, configured and tested IAW the FAA approved Whelen 650E
document Form No. 1474B approved under STC SA800EA.

The Whelen 650E Red NAV Strobe Light has been installed on the left wingtip at F.S. 58 as a direct replacement for OEM NAYV Strobe Light and
uses existing circuit breaker values and labeling. The 650E was installed, inspected, configured and tested IAW the FAA approved Whelen 650E
document Form No. 1474B approved under STC SA800EA.

The aircraft weight and balance, equipment list, and flight manual have been amended to reflect changes made to the aircraft. An electrical load
analysis required by 14 CFR 23.1351(a)(2) was performed in accordance with AC 43.13-2B, Chapter 2, paragraph 208(b) and ASTM F2490-05 and
the continuous load of the alternator system was found not to exceed 80% of its capacity.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness:
The FAA approved Garmin GI 275 Instructions for Continued Airworthiness 190-02246-11 Rev 4, dated July 2021, and The FAA approved Whelen
650E Instructions for Continued Airworthiness Form No. 1474B have been included with the aircraft maintenance records.
End

O Additional Sheets Are Attached




Y i M S
@ 1173072007
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use O
f Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) o 0 Only
Federal Aviation
dministration

NSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR 43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent reyision thereof) for instructions and}

[
E:s,posnion of this form.  This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty

6301(a))

for each such violation. (49 U.S.C|

and Registration Mark
1. Aircraft ries
ame (As shown on registration certificate) oeﬂrﬁcate)
2. Owner MARR LANCE T
se Only
A
4. Type 5. Unit dentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
XXX AIRFRAME -— - (As described in item 1 above) R
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
e
Type
APPLIANCE F"a" rer
6. Conformity Statement

IA. Agency's Name and Address TB. Kind of Agen IManuFagurer

acific Coast Avionics Corporation . cated Mechanic L. Certificate No.

783 Airport Road NE orre{z_lgn cated Mechanic

urora Oregon, 97002 XXX JCertificated Repair Station OPXR455L

Cenmcated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been mad

n accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnishe
st of my knowledge.

d herein is true and correct to th

}

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Extended range fuel
Per 14 CFR Part 43

pp. B o
F
7. Approval for Return To Service

ursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
dministrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis ¥ APPROVED O REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards . N Person Approved by Transport Canada

Ilnspe ctor Manufacturer IMamtenanoe Organization I Airworthiness Graup
BY _ o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X JRepair Station Inspection Authorization
cate or Designation No. ignature/Date of Authonzed Individual

PXR4S55L

22—

[

Fobmau 12I zog
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NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the a
8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

| N7235E ] | rebruary 12,200 |
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Description of Type Design Change:

Instaliation of the Garmin GA 35 WAAS GPS Antenna in accordance with FAA approved Garmin STC SA02018SE-D and Master Documents List
005-00638-01 Rev 4, dated Feb 2012, or later FAA approved revision.

Installation of the Garmin GNX 375 Navigation System and ADS-B In/Out Transponder in accordance with FAA approved Garmin STC SA02636SE
and Master Documents List 005-01206-A1 Rev 7, dated Oct 2019, or later FAA approved revision.

The Garmin GNX 375 Airplane Flight Manual Supplement 190-02207-A3 Rev 2, dated May 2019 is required for in flight operation of this unit and
has been placed in the Aircraft.

Alteration Notes:

Removed Bendix/King KI 227 ADF Indicator s/n 18435, Bendix/King KR 87 ADF Control Head s/n 22914, Bendix/King KT 76A Transponder s/n
14480, Bendix/King KLN 90B GPS s/n 81009, Bendix/King KA 91 GPS Antenna s/n 1496, Honeywell International KA 60 DME Transponder
Antenna, and all associated installation kits, trays and wiring to facilitate other maintenance. *

The Garmin GA 35 WAAS GPS Antenna has been installed at F.S. 91. The GA 35 was installed and tested IAW the FAA approved Garmin GA 35
document 190-01284-00 Rev D, dated Feb 2012 approved under STC SA02018SE-D.

The Garmin GNX 375 Navigation System and ADS-B In/Out Transponder has been installed in the instrument panel at F.S. 42. It receives power
from the Avionics buss using a newly installed 5 amp Klixon 7274-2-X series circuit breaker labeled TRANSPONDER. The GNX 375 was installed
inspected, configured and tested IAW the FAA approved Garmin GNX 375 document 190-02207-A4 Rev 6, dated Oct 2019 approved under STC
SA02636SE. The installed Garmin GNX 375 with internal GPS Position Source was shown to meet the equipment performance specifications of 14
CFR 91.227.

>

The aircraft weight and balance, equipment list, and flight manual have been amended to reflect changes made to the aircraft. An electrical load
analysis required by 14 CFR 23.1351(a}{2) was performed in accordance with AC 43.13-2B, Chapter 2, paragraph 208(b) and ASTM F2490-05 and
the continuous load of the alternator system was found not to exceed 80% of its capacity.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness:
The FAA approved Garmin GA 35 Instructions for Continued Airworthiness 005-00638-09 Rev 3, dated Feb 2012 and Garmin GNX 375

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness 190-02207-A2 Rev 2, dated Jun 2019 have been included with the aircraft maintenance records.
End

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached




" . Form Approved
OMB No. 2120
& e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION °F :ATZ(’ —
f : : . or se Only
:L:::?T::.:: (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Offics Idantification
Administration ‘

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for mé‘-uctlons

and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
BEECH A36
1. Aircraft - —
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
E-2252 N7235E
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
KURT J PETRIE LLC 1314-B CENTER DR # 720
2. Owner MEDFORD, OR, 97501-7941
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit. Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) X
JPOWERPLANT
LPROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
CRUISEAIR AVIATION INC U.S. Cefrtificated Mechanic LF3R655L
2428 MONTECITO RD Foreign Certificated Mechanic
RAMOMA CA 92065 %
Certificated Repair Station
1 Manuiacturer

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

2-10-04 /
7. Approval fo urn io Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit ide ed in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x APPROVED REJECTED
. — Other (Specii
rrggef:lttérs tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specify)
BY
. . : Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X Repair Station Canat?a /Figlvo‘r’thineyss GroSp
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
2-10-04 Designation No.
LF3R655L @ /
/ C =




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

i

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
(/f mare space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. Installed L. P. Aero Plastics, Inc. windshield in accordance with STC SA992NE and L. P. Aero Plastics, Inc. single
piece extra thick windshield installation drawing list No. 269/CON, Revision 4 dated 4-28-01.

2. Installed B&C Specialty Products BC410-1 Standby Alternator in accordance with STC SA00724WI and B&C
Specialty Products, Inc. Master Drawing No. 410LST1.DOC, Rev G, dated 1-27-00 and Document No. FMS410-2,
FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, dated 6-26-00.

3. Installed Atlantic Aero stainless steel exhaust system p/n 19593002 in accordance with STC SA02314AT-D and
Atlantic Aero, Inc. master drawing list 19593001. Rev B. dated 1-10-02.

4. Weight and Balance updated.
g =N S ey

A ——————— e i — — - e ————————— T e v e e e — iy e o e e ———— S N

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached
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US Depariment
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use ORly

e

WP )

N

lNSTR_UCT'leS: Pljnt ortype _all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instruction
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
BEECH A36
1 Aireraft  Sora N, ) Nationalfty and Registration Mark
E-2252 N7235E
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner KURT J PETRIE LLC 1314-B CENTER DR # 720
MEDFORD OR 97501-7941
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
|PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
CRUISEAIR AVIATION INC U.S. Certificated Mechanic LF3R655L
2428 MONTECITO RD Foreign Certificated Mechanic
RAMONA CA 92065 | X | certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. |cerlify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s)
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Pa
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
1t 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date
2-23-01

Signature of Authorized Individual

7. Approval §6r Retufn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis

x| APPROVED

the unit idefified in item 4 was ins&ected in the manner prescribed by the

REJECTED

Fd
FAA Fit. Standards ] . - Other (Speci{}:)s
Inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization ”
BY P A d by Transport £
. . : erson Approve ranspo -
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Apiprworthine)gs Grogp ég.
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorzed Indiyidual
Designation No.
2-23-01 LF3R655L
FAA Form 337 (12-88) / /




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compalible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. Install Eagle main fuel quick drains in accordance with STC SA01110CH and
installation instructions called out in Eagle Technologies Company Drawing
list No. 70DLB, dated 10-16-99. ‘

2. Weight and balance neéligible.

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.8.G.P.O. 1990-761-753
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(‘ - Form Approved

U;:m - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - om8 N‘; 2‘52‘:120 —
of ransportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) S e
Federal Aviation

Administration Swe /

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resuit in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make L v v B ©o oo - [Model: . - DU T -
1. Aireraft .. - BEECHCRAFT - . I A=36 .. .
) Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark _ -;
L ,E7225.2 - . . ) .~ .+ . N7T235E..
Name (As shown on registration certificate) , ., . |Address (As shown on registration certificate)
t L. Ty " PG OIS _"'ff' <.t;'-: '.? K ':‘;‘ ’,'":
2. Owner el R R .~ ,-119 SHELL DRIVE,- -
JOHN P. SHOFFNER EMERALD ISLE,NC. 28594
T % " v 3,-ForFAA UseOnly. -~ . I
- a5, R e T e 3 ¢ [ 2 . e
) 3 . ’ L3
M T ¢ . * -
* F & . -
T - ' [ " - [T ) PO - 3 5
- 4. Unit Identification: - TR R
T ".: j N ': '\Zi‘: N c .' % . N ,"‘J b, ~‘ - B -

Unit Make Model .§e{ial No. .|; -Repair_ | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) : ><
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type .
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
. U.S. Certificated Mechanic
DIALCO, INC,

Foreign Certificated Mechanic D7LR4 66N
RT 2, R45 & | certificated Repair Station
MERCEDES, TX 78570 LIMITED ATRFRAME

Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or aiteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

12/23/96 MV{L%/”M Dl ‘@74 DAVID BIGGERSTAFF

7. Appraval for Return 76 &ervice /
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the

it identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED O REJECTED
Other (Specif,
:’nﬁégei-;ltbftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
FAA Designee ) |Repair Station gg;s;é‘a%?‘;%‘ﬁ&ggszg?gggn
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. 7 DAVID BIGGERS
12/23/96 D7LRAG6N Aﬂ%éM D“ 0 A TAFF

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Yy

<

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with ‘the appticable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

THIS IS THE BACK SIDE OF FAA FORM 337 DATED 12/23/96 FOR BEECHCRAFT MODEL A-36
S/N E-2252 N#7235E HOBBS TIME; 1936.9 CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING INSTALLATION AS
FOLLOWS:

1.)INSTALLATION OF BERYL D’ SHANNON AVIATION SPECIALTIES,INC. FIBERGLASS TIP
TANKS (15 GALLON RB4-100,REFERENCE S$.T.C. SA283EA AND SA134EA) AND FUEL
TRANFER SYSTEMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BERYL D,SHANNON AVIATION SPECIALTIES
S.T.C.SA153EA KIT KB1401 S/NB043089-353&244 ,REV.E DATED 05/19/77 OR LATERF.A.A.
APROVED REVISION. - - o

2)INSTALLED AILERON AND WING FLAP GAP SEALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH D> SHANNON
PRODUCTS S.T.C. SA117SO DRAWING B6300, REVISION A, DATED 10/8/80 OR LATER

~ APPROVED REVISION. KIT S/N GAP102196-004

3.)INSTALLED VORTEX GENERATORS ON WING UPPER SURFACE AND VERTICAL
STABILIZER IN ACCORDANCE WITH J.V.E.,INC. S.T.C. SA09074SC MASTER DRAWING LIST
JVE-500, REVISION 2, DATED 08/21/95, AND INSTALLATION MAUAL JVE-0494, DATED
01/24/94 OR LATER F.A.A. APPROVED REVISIONS. KIT $/N VGS8060396-008

ALL PERTAINANT INFORMATION WAS INSERTED INTO A F.M./P.O.H. AND NEW WEIGHT
AND BALANCE WAS COMPUTED.

.
ALY

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached
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(Airframe, Pewerplant, Propeller, or Applians;@gq

e > Uk, 1 2 "FormiApproved
OMB No. 2120-0020
%?2:2:;‘:,‘:;:“‘}0,, MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ]9 For FAA Use Only 772

0-03

°”°e§§'-f-’§DO-03

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1.000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
BEECH A-36
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
E 2252 N7235E
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2, Owner John P Shoffner 119 Shell Dr.
Emerald Isle NC 28594
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
o B ! L P ] Y] . o v
PROPELLER i ’ . b
Type iy o ~
APPLIANCE Manufacturer '
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certified Mechanic
Stevens Aviation Inc. Foreign Certified Mechanic
PO Box 9359 X | Certificated Repair Station ViB2368K
Knoxville, TN 37940-0359 Manufacturer
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Date Signature of Authonzed Individual

/2 -¥- 76

‘Z)//,&a,m o Monceca

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the

unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is XI APPROVED [] REJECTED
Other (Specify)
FAA FIt. Standards . -
Inspector . .. Manufacture,r_ ) Inspection Authornzatlon )
BY ‘ Person A dby T | |
FAA Desxgnee X | Repair Station Cz:ls:;a :ifvl:/%‘:'tehineyss ré?:fg: " ’

Certlf cate or
Designation No.
ViB2368K

Date of Approval or Rejection

/od- 4~ P

Signature of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE ' * T

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriale aircraft record. An alleration musl be compalible with
all previous alteralions lo assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

EA0025.08

B. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space Is required, atlach addilional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and dale work accomplished.)

BEECH A-36 N7235E SIN E- 2252
Instalied J P Instruments EGT-701 Temperature Indicator ( s/n 7051)
Unit installed in accordance with manufacturer's Installation Manual #103 Revision A.and STC# SA2586NM Revision 6, dated
November 09, 1995.
All connectors, Probes, hardware, and wire harness furnished with instalation kit.
Installed FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement for J P Instruments EGT-701 and EDM-700 Pilots Guide.
instaliation accomplished in accordance with A.C. 43-13-1A, Chapler 11, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, and 7; Chapter 13, Paragraphs 659
and 662; Chapter 15, Sections 1 and 2; Chapter 16, Paragraphs 880, 882, and 894, and A.C. 43-13-2A, Chapter 11, Paragraphs
212 and 213.
Equipment list revised, weight and balance computed, Log Book entry made and compass checked. Ground and flight operational
test of all systems made and noted.
ﬁt*iEND**ﬁt
New Empty Wieght 2457.71
New CG 80.39
New Useful Load 1192.29

.

te

g Additional Sheets Are Attached

¥ U.S. G.P.O 1990-761-753
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Form Approved

(.‘/ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

US Depariment

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification
SO -~F3D0 -4> el

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result vin a civil penatty not to exceeyd

$1.000 for each such violation {Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1858).

Make Model
BEECH A-36
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark,
E-2252 N7235E

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner JOHN P. SHOFFNER

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

119 SHELL DR.
EMERALD ISLE NC 28594

3. For FAA Use Only

The data identified herein ¢ Ziv\ith applicable airworthiness requirements and is approved for the

described a/irZFf:S/bjjt a cpnformity inspection by a person authorized in FAR 43, Section 43.7
I's
7/ g //-26-95

Date

/Signq’ture !
rA

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME ~mmmmememens (AS described in Iltem 1 above) v X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

U.S. Certified Mechanic

Stevens Aviation Inc.

Foreign Certified Mechanic

PO Box 9359

Certificated Repair Station VIB2368K

Knoxville, TN 37940-0359

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized In

/D ~3~7¢

dividual
ity (Bl

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

X APPROVED [ REJECTED

Other (Specify)
rn/:g er::IttérS tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY P A d by Ti rt
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworihiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

/01 2 /. y /& Designation No.

VIB2368K

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

7:4,9/%1/ W




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operaling limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft recard. An alteration must be compatlible with
all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

B. Description of Work Accomplished %
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work accomplished.)

BEECH A-36 N7235E S/N E-2252

Removed Bendix/King KLN 90 GPS P/N 066-04031-0010 and installed Bendix/King KLN 90B GPS P/N 066-04031-2121 S/N 81009
in same location (fifth unit down in center avionics panel, station 53.0). Installed EATON Series 582 Switch/Annunciators
required for IFR En Route, Terminal Area, and Non-Precision Approach in pilots Instrument panel above Altimeter. Installed CDI
switching unit model # AIS 200-35 on the forward avionics shelf at station 50.0.

AIS 200-35 installed in accordance with Avionics International Supply CDI Switching Unit model # 200-35 Installation Manual
Revision 1.00 dated 12/29/94. Installed CDI Switching Unit Model # 200-35 Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement, Revision 1, dated
12/29/94.

Bendix/King KLN 90B GPS P/N 066-4031-2121 and Eaton Series 582 Switch/Annunciators installed in accordance with AlliedSignal
Bendix/King Installation Manual P/N 066-10521-0002 Revision 2, February 1995.

System can be coupled to Bendix/King KFC 150 Automatic Flight Control System via the NAV/GPS Switch/Annunciator.

Bendix/King KLN 90B GPS previously approved under STC# SA00241WI-D, dated 2/1/95, issued to AlliedSignal Avionics.
Bendix/King KLN 90B GPS is approved for VFR and IFR En Route, Terminal Area, and Non-Precision Approach Navigation
and was installed and tested in accordance with A.C. 20-138, Paragraphs 6.a.; 8.c.(2)(i); 8.c.(2)(iii); 8.c.(2)(iv); and the
guidelines of A.C. 20-138 Appendix 1.

Installation accomplished per A.C. 43-13-1A, Chapter 5, Paragraphs 228, 230, and 231; Chapter 11, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, and 7:
Chapter 13, Paragraphs 659 and 662; Chapter 15, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and Section 6, Paragraph 842; and A.C. 43-13-2A.
Chapter 2, Paragraphs 21, 22, 23, and 27.

All connectors furnished by the equipment manufacturers in accordance with installation drawings and respective TSO's.

Equipment list revised, weight and balance computed, Log Book entries made, and compass checked. Ground and flight
operational test of all systems made and noted.

Work accomplished under WO# 20033. All pertinent details on file with this agency.

***END***
New Empty Weight  2457.71

New CG 80.39
New Useful Load 1192.29

RECEWED
PEC 12 1996

FAA
S0O-FSDO-03

g Additional Sheets Are Attached !

% U.S. G.P.O 1990-761-753




o
NEp
* %’f"? Figpm
v As R 2
vl 0 > Formi Approved %

fs}m oo MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ™ ¢ /ghOvs o AN L
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applia?ibeégg Ofres it
Federal Aviation . ~03 '~ Dg !.‘ !3 t
Administration - ! "
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958), :

Make Model i

BEECH A-36
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
- E-2252 N7235E
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner - Ten John P.Shoffner 119 Shell Dr.
Emeraldisle,NC 28594
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME . e~~~ (As described in ltem 1 above) ~~~m~mmmn

POWERPLANT . N X -

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANGE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement '
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certified Mechanic

STEVENS AVIATION INC Foreign Certified Mechanic

POBOX 9359 X | Certificated Repair Station VIB2368K

KNOXVILLE,TN 37940-0359 Manufacturer .

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. ,

Date Signature of Authorized Indj¥iduZl

November 4, 1996 —_
5927 € /Tom E. Atchley
7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Kl APPROV! [0 REJECTED
: Other (Specify) .
FAA FIt. Standards . . .
Inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY ' P Al d by T rt
. . . . erson Approved by Transpo
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or Signature of Authorized Ingifidyal
Designation No. — 2/
November 4, 1996 VIB2368K | /Tom E. Atchley

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE : N

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must*be compalible with
all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

n A -

B. :Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and date work accomplished.)

. Beech A-36 N7235E s/n E-2252
Removed six (6) TCM fuel nozzles P/N 627335D 13-B and installed General Aviation Modification, Inc. GAMljectors Kit No.
GAD 13B S/N 1184 STC No. 09217SC PMA No. PQ 821SW per GAMljectors Installation Procedure No. IP-96-001 { Rev
004) dated September 25 , 1996. No change in weight and balance
" ***END***

PIRS IO : SofsdT0I845

I;] Additional Sheets Are Attached .

* U.S. G.P.O 1990-761-753
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. NOV 01 1995 |
' TAn Approved |
: e SO-FSDO-03 o No. 2120-0020
i MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION :
US Depariment . . For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
Federal Aviation e : ~ Fst ~ .

_ Administration T - Qé £ASpo—0% /chj
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) f:orinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). !

Make . Model ;
) Beechcraft A36 Bonanza E
1. Aircratt Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
E-2252 N7235E :
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner | 119 Shell Drive 3
John P. Shoffner -
. : |- Emerald Isle, NC 28594
3. For FAA Use Only ] ‘
L] i
: !
I * [N . “
| ] 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
| » ;
~IRFRAME (As described in“item 1 above) E X
!
i
|POWERPLANT |
!z - ;
: .
FROPELLER - ‘
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturér . )

6. Conformity Statement )

A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ) C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certificated Mechanic i

‘| Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station VIB2368K
, Knoxville, TN 37901 - !

Manufacturer |

Stevens Aviation, Inc.
" P. O, Box 2664 X

|
i
|
i
|

i
iJ
]
f} D. Icertify thattherepair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
i

1?[ furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
|
|
" Date - Signature of Authorized Individual
i
October 30, 1995 ) - /Tim Johnson J‘
7. Approval for}le/ rn To Service ~
[

1 Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner pres%:ribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is CXAPPROVED O REJECTED

! Other (Specify ;
: rrggeli:l:é’?tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily) i
1BY !
! !

FAA Designee X |Repair Station gﬁff&%?&%‘ﬁ%ﬁé’;@?gﬁgn !

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature ofAuthorized Individual
Dot 30 1 Designation No.
CT. hd
> 1995 VIB2368K | T (Zeme opr—/ TOM Duncan

FAA Form 337 (12-85)




NOTICE i

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous algerations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

-
-
[

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work d‘omplated. )

Beechcraft A36 N7235E S/N E-2252

i
|

Installed Spacecraft Machine Products S.T.C, #SA4B99NM -
Upper Hinge Bracket SMP-100 and STC #SA5870NM Middle Hingé
Bracket SMP-101 in accordance with SMP Master Drawing List,
SMP-100, Rev. A, dated July 17, 1990 and SMP-11 dated
December 1, 1992, Both Rudder Hinge Brackets installed in
accordance with STC Instructions with reference to A.C.
43,13-1A, Chapter 5, Section 1 (Hardware) and Chapter 13,.
Paragraph 659. Weight and balance computed and installed.
in logbook and flight manual.

- END -

¥ |

i
4 |
|
|

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U,S5.6.P.0. 1990-761-753




‘Hnited Stotes of America
Depattment of Transportation —federal Avistion Administeation

Supplemental Tipe Certificate
| %}DJW)", SA4899NM

JZ&&&ad&ﬁmé%dAaaé&» Spacecraft Machine Products

MMM,&JMW%M/MMWMMWMMMW@W 3+ ,9%(/ Civil, Air
5z%uu$ébna * See Aircraft Specification No. 3A15 for complete Certification Basis

&W -@W——yy— w'gm'&'mmnéwv: 3als
Make:  Heech nircraft Corporation . .
Mocked: 35-33, 35-n33, 35-B33, 35-C33, 35-C33A,
E33, E33a, E33C, P33, G33, F33K, F33C,

—%W%@w%yw%w 36, A36, A36TC, B36TC Airplanes

Installation of Upper Rudder Hinge Bracket in accordance with Spacecraft Mathine
Products Master Drawing List SMP-100, Rev. A, dated July 17, 1990.

Lonitabionsand Gondidions: ]

1) This 5TC does not relieve any AD requirements.

2) This instaliation shouid not be incorporated in any aircraft unless it is
determined that the interrelationship between this change and any previously
approved corifiguration will not introduce any adverse effect upon the
airworthiness of the aircraft.

%MMM/WWWMWM'c/ux'd/,(%o,éu(.’bﬁna//dm/.dAa%mnm&mxbzw%&w%dw#
MMM/MQMMWWWJw&MquWQM@mwmwu/z{,

Dotegfiopplication: Rpril 16, 1990 Datoscissued
Dateofisrurancs: August 28, 1990 Dotoasnendec':
_ YAZ///V/T o; %//’/// et
2% (Stgnature) /%

Manager, Los Angeles AiYcraft
| Certification Office
_ -  (Tile)
Any alleration of this certificate s punishable by a_fine of not exceeding 81,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

PAA Fou 8110-2 (10-48) , This certificate may be lransferred in accordance with FA R21.47.

%%/?







. ‘ Hmted States of Amenca : »
- ' Department of Transporeation - - Federal Stvintion Administration

o%upplcnwntal ‘Tpe Certificate

Nirn
beornder sasaronm

Thd cortifbcats dsued to Space Machine Products
- 23880 Madison Sireet
Torrance, CA 905U8%

ar/%'ed hal He.cha ry;e-z}z',&{a gyiax/edynﬁr é{(-///owe’;y /wvﬂa-/ cend “o»é'nuﬁébmt.ana,/.ro:ué'&'opu4
ﬁ{o}%ﬁﬁd*W%}([l‘&;{(Wﬂl“A' Heacravrdfenedd wyta'rcnuné < %r& 3* ?/ e Ci Vi 1 Air
Hegulabions: *See Aivcralt Specification No. 3A15 for complete certification basis

a«}u'na/ Rlodicet —-.r/);ie f;l:'rffa:aé‘/gnn&r . 3Al5 .

' Make: Beech Aircratt Corporation:

‘ Mted: 35-33, 35-A33, 35-B33, 35-C33, 35-C33A, £33,

O E33A, E33C, F33, G33, F33A, F33C, 36, Ad6

Desorgplion of ype Hesggn- Chasnge: A3GTC, B36IC Alrplanes

: Instaljation of Middle Rudder Hinge Bracket in
accordance with Spacecraft Machine Products Master Drawing List SMP-101, Rey. N/C,
dated November 9, 1992. ‘

Zd .
‘zz"“hé””‘“"“{é;”“ﬁé””d' The approval of Lhis installation does not relieye any AD
requirements. This installation should not be incovporated in any aircraft unless
it is determined that the interrelationship between this change and any previously
approved configuration will not introduce any adverse effect upon the airworthiness
of the aircraft.

. -%df.er/%ba&«.an/&{« A(%}Aor/hy-a/a(« ek «f e /udt.'l/:r r#:v-:w/d/{a/[renuu'u ('n-_e,/f)t)r/unflfdur-
.nné:@l{da‘yitnaéaf/.ﬂmv{(a;/(‘r a-lerminalion dabe i (herele (.!faMl)/{«//_}l He -f}{ﬁlu'nd/m/f-r (/“(
‘%m/-‘%ia/dm-int}u’dfmfl'nn:

Yate appilicalion June 17, 1992 L ale wirsued
g > . . 's
Yiate fascance: December 7, 1992 L all\eie netea!

Nc/f}-n\:}///( Ao niftrade
e, A C G

{ Signature )
Manager, Airframe Branch .
« . ' Los. Angeles Aircraft Certification Office
, { lule) N
Any alleration of this certificale 1s punishable by a [ine of nit eurr_o?mg ll,{)l)(),_ or tmprisonment nol exceeding 3 years, o both.
1 hus cerusficate may be transfereed in accordance with FAR 21 47.

FAA Foam 8110-2(10-48)







[ PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY _ ]
CAMERA KO. QN DATE: O - |O -G

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

- i MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION "1 .5 e

. of vom R '(Al_rlrémé. Poﬁerpla‘nt.‘.Prppe!lor;jor,Appliaq:_:e)'__. o OWesidenioation L
faton e e o | ASs FSPo —o 3

INSTRUCTIONS: Prlmortypeall antrios. See FAR43.9, FAHAaApmndle and AC 43.8-1 {orsubsequent revision thereof) farinstructions

- and disposition of this form. This report Is required by law (dou.8.C. 1421) Failure to report can result ln a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). :

Make v Model
Beech C . A36 Bonanza
Serial No. : . Nationallty and Registration Mark-
E-2252 : . N7253E
Name (As shown on registration certiticate} = . " Addrass (As shown o registration cerliticate)
e . o S 1313 Gloucester Avenue
John Shoffner. . : Middlesboro, Kentucky 40831

1. Aklrcraft

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit IdentHicati

Uniit C s * - Model : Serial No, - Attaration

AIRFRAME . Y (As describad in Htem 1 above) x

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturar

6. Conformity. Statement
A, Agency's Name and Address . " 1B, Kind of Agency - C. Certificata No.
U.§. Coeni Mechani K
Stevens (-\wiation, Inc'.~ . . Forelgn Certificated Mechanic VIB2368K :
P.O. Box -266M 7 -, _ " [X_]ceruticated Repair station i Limited Airframe
Knoxville » TN 37901 g 3 Manulacturer Rating
D. lcertity thatthe repmrnndlér nltomllon madoe to the unit(s) identified in itern 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made’In accordance with the requirerhents of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avla(lon Reguiations and that the information
furnished hereiri is lrue und corrocl to the best of my knowiedgo.

Date e - . Signature of Authorized lndlvldual
it

May 23, 1§93 .,'.” : /é@l/ éjW /Theodore Campbe;l'
N 7. Approul tor Return Yo Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specitied below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspettod ln the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X1 APPROVED O REJECTED

. Other (Spacif,
r&ﬁg{ﬁ'“"d“d’ Manufacturer lnapecgiiqn Authorization {Specity)

| BY
FAA Designee X |Repair Station. a::;nm%‘:&:ggrargsg"

. .DaleolApprovaI or Rejection * - | Certificate or Signatu, {f Authorized Individuat . ‘ - .
. Designation No. ) R ) . . . .
IMay 23, 1993 | VIB2368K v ... %{é # _ /Theodore Campbell

FAA Fprm 337 (12-80)




L!’AA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY _

o CAMERA N0.2 N D

: T e © U NOTICE. " - i AR A
\ Waight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enterad in the appropridte aifcraltrecord. An alteration must be
: Gompatibie ‘with all pravious allerations to assure continued conformity with the applicable ajrworthiness requirements. .

PSS rY P

8. Description of Work Accomplished o . ’ o N . )
(1f more spaca Is required, attach additional sheets. Identity with aircralt nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

%

_Installed PS Engineering Model PM 1000 Intercom
(S/N KoU4319-G) with.four ICS Stations and music
input., S C i
Installat10n5wgs‘1p,a¢pordance'with manufacturer's
wiring’and installation diagrams. . i

Installation accomplished per A.Cs 43-13-1A, Chapter 5;

Chapter 11, Seectidns 1,.2, 3, 4, 5 and 7; Chapter 13;

Chapter 15, Sectlons 1,-23 3, 4, 5, 6 and A.C. 43-13-24,

Chap’cer’slz and 3. - - ) ’ )

Equipment Iist'rgv}éed; welght and balance computed, log-
book éentries mage and compass checked. Ground and flight
test of all systems made and noted.

erk_accompllshed under W.0. # R-1893. All: pertinent
details on file with this agency..,K6 - . L

i

- END' =,




L il

Lkiaten. i Ll A ¥

.-FTEA AIRCRAFT REG1STRY
CAYERA KD, 2V DATE: 3-4-93

P

] Form Approved
] OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION -Eos EABI38 Drily

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - - - Office 1denjrration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ail entries. See FAR43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity not to exceed $1.000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). i
Make * Model
A\ BEECHCRAFT, . | .. . T . . A-3&6

Serial No. .; g . o Nationality and Registration Mark ~
) R S 52 P AT " NZZ35E
Name (As shown on registration certificate) A Address (As shown on registration certificate}
\ SHOFFNER, JOHN P. - T 7719 SHELL DR.

B L . ﬁﬁ{ERALD ISLE, N.C. 28594

1. Alrcraft

3. For FAA Use Only

e Tt

4. Unit identitication -« - - Sae - . 5. Type

Unit Model 7 . Serial No, Repair Alteration

N

AIRFRAME Ty . '. e {AS dsécr?i)aalhllis.{ﬁ} BOOVE) wrrorr . o : X

POWERPLANT |-

PROPELLER
€

Type-

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

8. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B.. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
j EPPS AVIATION, INC: U.S. Certiticated Mechanic

. T DEKAL B/PEACHTREE ATRPORT) Foreign Certilicated Mechanic : , ESMREBED
ATLANTA, GA. 303417 X _| Certiticated Repair Station L

Manufacturer 1

D. lcertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identitied in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herejn is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date . - | Signature of Authorized Individ
1./29,/93 ‘

7. Approval tar Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified betow, the upit idenlified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is l(APPROVED OO0 REJECTED
Other (Specify)

FAA Flt. Standards -
inspectar Manufacturer, Inspection Authorization

BY ;
H . : Ferson Approved by Transport |
FAA Dosignee - )( Repa_lr Station Canada Al\plfwmlhin()y’ss Grogp

Dateof Apprpval or Rejection gorgilica{e or Signature of Au@d Individual .
K - e W .
7!/,29,/.93 LHMRE WY D ‘ ;'7[0?‘ N :g ’4; :

FAA Form 337 (12.8a)




.FAA ALRCRAFT REC1STRY
CAY.ERA KD, 2N DATE: 3-4-93

:\<
S

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
.- compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformily wilh the applicable airworthinoss roequirements.

“fe. Description of Work Accomplished
(1l more space is required, attach additional sheets, Ideatily with aircralt nationality and regis

THE FOLLOWING ALTERATIONS WERE ACCOMPLISHED UNDER WORK ORDER A3069. -

tration mark and date work comploted,)

EQUIPMENT INSTALLED IN SPACE PROVIDED BY AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER :
MGFR. DESC. .. P/N ) S/N INSTALL MAN.,REV. F.S.

B/KING KLN-90" "~ 066-04031~0101 [462 006~0666-01 , 1 51.0
B/KING KA-91 ..  071-1545-100 _ 1496 " L 83.0

THE UNITS LISTED ABOVE INSTALLED I/A/W REFERENCED MANUALS: ALSO I/A/W
AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER'S MAINTENANCE MANUALS.

THE ABOVE ALTERATIONS MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ADVISORY CIRCULAR AC
43.13-14/2A AND AC-20-121A, RELATING TO VFR-ONLY INSTALLATION. )

THE KLN-90 IS COUPLED T0O THE PILOT'S HSI AND AUTOPILOT THROUGH RELAY
SWITCHING BETWEEN #! VOR AND GPS. THE INSTRUMENT PANEL IS PLACARDED

"GPS NOT APPROVED FOR IFR OPERATION"

THE ALTERATij\’ LISTED IN THE ABOVE TABLE WAS INSPECTED, TESTED AND
CALIBRATED AND FOUND TO OPERATE AS INTENDED. ALL FUNCTIONS ARE
COMPATIBLE TO OT{{ERI’ AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS.

THE ALTERATION(S) LISTED ABOVE MEETS THE FOLLOWING. FAR'S: 21..3;01,
23.301/305/307, 23.603/607/609/611, 23.1301/1309/1357/1365/1367/1397,
23.1431, & 23.1519/1543/1559 AND APPLICABLE RULES FERTAINING TO THE

AIRCRAFT'S CERTIFICATION BASIS.

AIRCRAFT RECORDS, EQUIPMENT LIST WEIGHT & BALANCE, AND LOGBOOKS WERE,
REVISED I/A/W FAR 43.1!3 APPENDIX B, AND FAR 9i+.407. . .

T US 0801980-0-588.012/40004




No certificate may be lssued 'unlqu 8 completed applicstion . Form Approved
form has Uoen raceived (14 C.F.R.-21) i O M.B No. 04-RO0KS

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPFORTATION INSTRUCTIONS — Print ar type. Do not write in shaded areas, 1hese are for FAA
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION - use rnty  Submit original onty 10 an authe-ized FAA Representauve. M additiona space
" is tequire” use an attachment For speciai hight permits compiete Sections 1 and Vi or

APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE Vil as appiicable.

1. REGISTRATION MARK ] 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME /Afakp) 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION ]‘.YR. MEG
19

N7235E BEECH 'ATRCRAFT CORP. 85

:
6. AIRCRAFT 32PIAL NO T 2. eNGINE BU 21F NAME (Make! 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION
E-2252 ] Continental , I0-550-B ‘
9. NUMBFR OF ENGINES ! 9. PROPELLER CUILDER'S NAME /Muiel 10.PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 11.AIRCHAFT IS
. McCauley D3A32C409 - [ st —osrs] | wmront.
A spplicable items)
3 |12 4DARD AIF WOHTHINESS CERTIFICATE froreare categers? | [NORMAL]C [unwry [~ Jacrosatic” | [waawsront | | suoen | [ satioow
SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check spproarists frems!
= LIMITED

LAIRCRAFT
DESCRIPTION

PROVISIOMAL (inds it SLAss)
L 1 ©
5 weate CLASS I

AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL JagriaL sunveving : ABvENTIEING
RESTRICTED sindicate opolation to " | FOREST (Wildiita conservation [raTROLLING %1 | wearnen contno

OTHER (Specify)

RESEAHCH AND DEVELOPMENT [amateur suiLy [extunrmion
R 8 i K J i < .
X RCRIMENTAL findicate opetationts) RACING 1 [cuew TnamING Mkt sunvey
TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR a

. CERTIFICA%ION REQUESTED

: FIARY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
SPECIAL ELIGHT Ind 3
FHS A g;‘casgmfjg {indicate EVACUATE FROM AREA DF IMIENDING DANGER
i Section vior Vilbs OFERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXINMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
- 237 DELIVERING OR EXPORT 8 ]PnonucnuN FLIGHT TESTING
MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check AHOVE [} son” and "Standard“ or “'Limited, " 85 applicable.]
A. REGISTERED OWNER (As shown on certificata of airctalt registration) - iF DEALER, CHECK HERE ———»' b'd
NAWE ‘ ADORESS 9709 E '
B - fast Central
BEECH ATRCRATT CORPORATION -
c L Wichita, Kansas 67201

B.AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check applicable blocks and. f1oms as i . : S
AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION DR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET (Give Na. \RWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES (Check f all appiicatie AD ‘s complied with and give

A

% and Revision N BAlS’ Rev.. 74 . ) X H@?14PNO.I TSSUE 85—08

AIRCRAFT LISTING /Give page number(s!} . . - |SUPPLEMENTAL TYPECERTIFICATE (List number of each 5 1C incarporatod)
N/A . N/A
C. AIRCRAFT OFERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS .
CHECK IF RECORDS IN TOTAL AIRFR# ME HQURS ds tarforeIt irora By XPERIMENTAL ONLY (Enter hours fown since las! cor ilicale 15500
K |COMPLIANCE WITH r renewed)/ / B
FARS1.173 N~ 2:15 . : N/A
D. CERTIFICATION — | hersby certity that | am the ownaer {or his agent) of tha arrcraft described above; that the aircraft is regisgemd with the Federal Aviation

Administration in acccordance with Section 501 uf the Fedaral Avistion Act of 1958, and applicabla Fedesal Aviation Regulations; and that +he arrGra‘t has
boon inspecisd and is airworthy and eligible for lhe sirworthiness certificate requested. . :

DAIEOFAPPUCA_TION NX&EAHDT{TﬁEulgr'nrvbo(; ‘S - Stﬂff Me_mber smwmz g
5-15-85 Flight Inspe?gion , 4/

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVF HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY.BY: (Complate this section unly if FAR 21. 183 (d) spplies)

FAR PAAT 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER [Give .. | CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Give CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Give Cortifrcate
Cartiticate Na * Ceetificatn No_} - No
§

M. OWNER'S CERVIFICATION

3

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Give nams of firm/} &

TITLE . SIGNATURE

IV.INSPECTION

(Cliock ALL applicatie biocas m items A snd B) M x{THE CERTIFICATE REQUESTED
A llind that the aircr‘slt descnbed in Section { or Vil meats requiremants for; - AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHIRESS CERYIFICATE

FAA INSPECTGR

lCEHTIFICATEHOLDEﬂ UNDER: L l FAA 85 I lFI\R 121 QR 127 I I FAR H.E
DATL DISTAICY OFFICE ?NLL‘S SIGNATURE AND NO. FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE
[

5-15-85 WICHITA 7
. MIDO A. J. Burroughs, DOA, PC#8 2 .
-FAA Form B130—6 (4-80) SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION , 4 . ¥ U.S. SOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 675-964/147

. Typed by # 9

8. Inspoction lor a special flight permit under section Vil
was conducted by; t

V.FAA
REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

S sestmme s g e




- FAA ALRCRAFT REGISTRY S

Vil SPECIAL RLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSBES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

4 ' ™
CAMERA  NO. = DATE: |- .20
T -
. >
LU DS L L fane e L S . S __A__.;-_‘,.xv;.k,:,; -
. .
. A.MANUFACTURER
| A-MA
HaME ADDRESS
gl v - .
=zZ - -
SE | B.PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable item)
i3] * [PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Giva pr cortificats ] -
=1 =t ~
5= TYPE SZRATIFICATE ONLY
E E APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM
H C.GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS ——————————p
GATEOF APPLICATION NAME &ND TITLE (Frint o7 typel D SIGNATUAE
A.DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT
REGIS TERED OWNER ADDRESS
N - —
RINLDER 1Maiar MODREL --
SERIAL NUMBER ] PR REGISTRATION MARK T e
B.DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT - ..
FROM = ; Yo - - EPU =
“[vix HEFARTURE DATE BUAATION ’

€ .CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

[ Tror T Jeopnct T Twavicaron |

[ otmER ispmamyt

~

O.THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWOR THINE3S REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

€. THE KOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION {Uso attachment if necessary)

F. CERTHFICATION - | horeby cortify that | sm the rogisterad ownor {or his agant] of the aircraft described above; that tha aircraft is repistered with the Federal

Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Foderal Aviation Aqt'ol 1858, and Fedaral Avi o ions; and that the aircraft
has boen inspected and is sirwarthy for the fiight desctibed. ) : .
DATE NAME AND FITLE (Fnat or troe! SIGNATURE

3 S % A, S‘p?;"“;:‘%:"g::s:éﬁ"s and Markings in Compliance with FAR q. S?lemonl of Confarmity, FAA Form 8130-9 (Artach when required)
g '2 = = H_ Foraign Airworthinass Coertification for Impart Aircratt
.E_ LE B. Currant Opetating Limitations Attached (Aw whon required) i
v = S g C.Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. fAttach whan requitad) 1. Previous Airworthiness Cortificate lssued in Accordance with
: * z é g X | D.Cuirant Woight and Balance Information Availably in Aircralt . FAR CAR {Original
oL €. Maior flopair and Alterntion, FAA 337 (Atach whbe required) . Cumant Airworihiness Conificata Issusd in Accordance with
; X | E. This inspecuon Recorded in Aircratt Recards | |- FA-ﬂ 21.183 (a) per 21.273 (Copy attached)




i AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

~EFA NO. 2 DATE:

~. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEF ‘R""\‘ENT OF TRANSPORTATION FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

S"lHDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1. NATIDNALHV P") 7 MANUFACTURER AND MQDEL’ .'-\ 3. AIRCRAFY SERIAL © 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION &7 QRY ¢ NUMBLR

N7235E

5. AUTHORITY AND BAS. “-\UANCE . :
Thix cirworthiness cars a¥e Vs wsved puriuont o h.‘ F-duul Avlulmn )mrn! 938 ond certifies that, as of the
~ dote of izsuance, the bierair ™ which issued hoa” been inspacted ond found conform 1o the typs certificate
therefor, to be in condititv far safe opetation, dnd “has boen “shqwn 1o mng 'ba requirements of the applicoble
comprehensive ond detoilel), airwuorthiness code aj “provided by Anntn 8 toithe \:pnum.nn on Infernational Civis

Aviatian, except ar noted M +ein.
ir" ij % I‘/

Exceptions:

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS, E
Unless tooner surrendered, nlnpendtd “evil: Ld vr o l-vmlnntlnn date I o'h!vwh blished by the Adm! otor,
this airworthinen cortificate ib. affective ves Vend o the . P { ! oad alierolions ore .
performed ir' occoidance with Parfs 21, 2% ohd $1 of The ird-rn| Avia o3 and the
aisirofl 1 regestered in: lh« Unhiea Seutes, e

*DAYE OF ISSUANCE . ,g ‘r‘“‘ DESIGRATION NUMBER
5-15-85 & , .DOA, PCHS
Any olterotion. reproduction, or risuse of this (urllf(nle ¥ ® punishobie by o fine not exceeding 31,000, or im-

prisonment rat exceedin g 3 years, or both. THIS C(RTIFIC"\’:( MUST BE DISP[AYED IN THE AIRCRAF]’ IN ACCORD-
ANCE WITH, APPLICABLE FEDERA\ AVIATION REGULATIONA

FAA Forra B10D-2 .7 o2 rommenLy ran FORM 1 . . U8 G e o
I3 - o L. AR [REiga . Pt - =




- FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 2 DATE:




"FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTR
CAMERA NO.

DATE: <

R

Ty

N

ATMENY OF, TRANSPORTATION . T Oy
FEDERAL AVIAFION ADMINISTRATION o N

AJOR REPAIR -AND ALT'ERATION )

e, Powerplun' Propeller, or Appliance) vl

<~
Farmi Approved ~—
Budget Bureau No. 04—K0G0. 1

FOR_FAA_USE ONLY
OFFICE IDENTIFICAT|0NKCI Fspa

? 3~-0-63
] . XNk]‘RUCTI(ﬁ?  type all entr Sec FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
y for instructions and sition of this m. . o .
A TRKE / ] - . | MODEL -
RCRAFT L A - A=86 _ N
&/ g . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
E~-2252 N7235F
NAME (As shown on registration r:er'if’cah) ADDRESS (As shown on rag:sfrohon cemﬁm'e)
2. OWNER Municipal Airport
: Ton&ka_Aimznr_t_an.an_h_w_
3. FOR FAA USE OMLY
4 UNIT lnE’l'ﬂFlu“ﬂN - 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE - !J,f - mﬁou , SERIAL NO. REPAIR ::IT;L
AIRFRAME (A:ﬁql:rlbpd in_item 1 ubova, .
. X
POWERPLANT / i .
PROPELLER -
Jrvee -
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER e

[ONFORMITY_STATEMENT

AL AGENCY'S ‘NAME AND

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

ADDRESS . B. KIND OF AGENCY

Executive Beochcraft Ino. U.S. CEATIFICATED MECHANIC

10 mOhuds Rd FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC CRS

Knns“ City . Ho 84116 - CERTIPICATED REPAIR STATION 4314

MAMUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repnlr and/os -lt::-non made to the unic(s) idencified in item 4 aboye and described on the reverse or
atachments hereto have been made in‘accordance with the requirements of Part '43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the mfm—m-non furnished herein is crue and cofrect to the best of my knowledg:

DATE SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

7.

APPROVAL FOR-RETURN Tﬂ SERVICE

e

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified ia item 4 was
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Admlmsu-lunn and.is,

E APPROVED  [JREJE

ln:péc(ed in the manner pmscnbed by

FAA FLY. STANDARDS
INSPECTOR

Mmuucruueu

INSPECTIONAUTNOIIIA“ON o

BY B N
FAA DESIGNEE:

REPAIR STATION

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF _AIRCRAST

| OTHER (Spucify) : . R

DATE OF APPROVAL OR
REJECTION
20 Tuk 8—3’_

CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION NO.

CRS 4314

SIGNA

E’OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL -

FAA Form 337 (7-s7)*

R

—




PFAA ALRCRAFT REGISTR , , -
k DATE: <7 _ // - 27 -| 3

Pog

“Weight and balarice or operating limitation thanges’ shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
- An.alteration ‘must. be compatible with all-previous ‘alterations ‘to.assure continued. conformity with the .
applicable airwgrthiness requirements, | .. = T LRt ’

8. DESCRIPTION OF: WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, ‘atiach additionol sheets. Identify with air-
craft. nationality. and regish-_oﬁoij’fnqufqnd date; work completed:) i - T
« e..A.. _Installed a King ENS-80 -Area Navigation Computer. Units -
-« installed ae per Mfg;, instellation manual and in accordance
with FAR 43.13.1 nnd'p.dyi:s'ory' .9},’?9“15‘.‘?{ 90—4§A. I
‘M'Are_a<'b§av1_7gnt;'o'!i_’ap§rqvje_d-‘ for IFR Enroute" and “"Approach*
- categories. !See ‘aircraft flight wanual for operating v
information. .. .- . - e

' Aixjcraft released to;_sqgjvii;efibyt.t»eg‘l;";;{liéht

R ».". ' e
[ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHE!-

-~ T HUS GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFIGET 18792571 0317260
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